BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Jaclin Hernandez, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire and Police Commission to order on Monday, August 3, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE: Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Hernandez, Fire Chief Kaderabek, and Police Chief Barber. Commissioner Hernandez participated via telephone due to the Corona Virus Pandemic.

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Commissioner Hernandez and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to approve the July 6, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes and the July 20, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION: None

APPROVAL OF BILLS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Chairman Golwitzer made a motion to table the Revision(s) to the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Fire and Police Commissions for the Village of Bradley. Commissioner Hernandez seconded the motion. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Chairman Golwitzer reported that the Commission would be targeting mid-November for completion of the Police Officer Candidate written exam. Chief Barber stated that the department was in the process of drafting the Police Officer Orientation presentation and that they planned on including a video with it. He will inform the Commission when both are completed.
- Chief Barber asked if the Police and Fire Commission Rules and Regulations contained any references to establishing a lateral hiring list for current Police Officers in other municipalities. There is no provision in the current version of the Village's Rules and Regulations. The Commissioners agreed to research the possibility of establishing a lateral hiring list and they will discuss this at the next regular meeting.
- A conditional offer of employment was made to and accepted by Del Tiritilli. Several days later Mr. Tiritilli declined the offer as he had recently established a new residence that was beyond the distance for residency and he was unable to move back into the area. The conditional offer of employment was then extended to the second (and last) person on the list who was Bryan Mabry. Mr. Mabry declined the offer since he recently accepted a position as firefighter with another department. The current Fire Eligibility Hiring list is now exhausted.

- Chairman Golwitzer reported that the Firefighter Testing Application form was in the final stages of review. He also stated that the draft Orientation Briefing is nearly complete and will be sent to Stanard when completed. These actions will be completed in the next couple of days. Once the Firefighter applications are live, applicants will have until Tuesday September 8, 2020 to submit them. The Bradley Fire and Police Commission will reschedule its September Regular meeting from September 8th to September 10th to allow review of the applications after the deadline. The Firefighter Written exam will be conducted online and will be completed by September 20th. A Special Meeting will be convened by the Commission to review the results after the testing is complete.
- The Bradley Fire Department Firefighter Physical Ability Examination was submitted to the Commission for review and approval by Chief Kaderabek. A motion to approve the Physical Ability Examination was made by Commissioner Hernandez and seconded by Secretary Arrington. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Hernandez to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m.